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The active and the passive voice

The passive voice is used when the focus is on the action or the result. It is not important to know who is doing that action. It is mostly used in scientific texts where the result is more important that the doer.

The form: 
Active form:

Subject + verb + object 

Eg: She writes a letter.
Passive form:

Object + the verb “to be” conjugated in the same tense + past participle+ by+ subject

Eg: A letter is written by her.
· When re-writing active sentences in the passive form:
-The object of the active sentence becomes the subject of the passive sentence.
-The verb in the active sentence changes to (to be + past participle) 

-The subject of the active sentence becomes the object the passive sentence (or sometimes dropped)

	Present: is/ are + pp

Past: was/ were + pp

Future: will be + pp


Examples:

Active: My mother cooks delicious food everyday.

Passive: Delicious food is cooked by my mother everyday.

A: My brother uses my computer.
P: My computer is used by my brother.
A: Living things transfer energy among themselves.

P: Energy is transferred by living things among themselves.

A: Marry will clean the room.
P: The room will be cleaned by Marry.
If you have any question, please contact me on my e-mail: 
aniskarev@gmail.com
